AGENDA
HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION

January 15, 2019
5:15 p.m.
2nd Floor Council Chambers
1095 Duane Street ° Astoria OR 97103

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

a) In accordance with Sections 1.110 and 1.115 of the Astoria Development
Code, the HLC needs to elect officers for 2019. The 2018 officers were:
President LJ Gunderson, Vice President Michelle Dieffenbach and Secretary

Tiffany Taylor.

MINUTES
a) December 18, 2018

PUBLIC HEARINGS

a) New Construction request (NC18-05) by Peter and Elisabeth Crockett to
construct a single family dwelling adjacent to historic structures at 752 33
Street (Map T8N ROW Section 9CA, Tax Lot 5300; Lot 20 & 21, Block 41,
Mary Leineweber Subdivision; in the R-2 Zone (Medium Density
Residential). * Continued from the Dec. 18, 2018 meeting.

REPORT OF OFFICERS

STAFF UPDATES
a) Save the date: Next HLC meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, Feb. 19, 2019

PUBLIC COMMENT (Non-Agenda Items)

ADJOURNMENT



HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION MEETING
City Council Chambers
December 18, 2018

CALL TO ORDER —ITEM 1:
A regular meeting of the Astoria Historic Landmarks Commission (HLC) was held at the above place at the hour

of 5:15 pm.

ROLL CALL — ITEM 2:

Commissioners Present: Vice President Michelle Dieffenbach, Commissioners Jack Osterberg, Mac
Burns, and Kevin McHone.

Commissioners Excused: President LJ Gunderson, Paul Caruana, and Katie Rathmell.
Staff Present: Planner Nancy Ferber.

The meeting is recorded and will be transcribed by ABC Transcription Services, Inc.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — ITEM 3(a):

Vice President Dieffenbach asked if there were any.changes-to the minutes of November 20, 2018. There were
none.

Commissioner Osterberg moved to approve the minutes of November 20, 2018 as presented; seconded by
Commissioner Burns. Motion was approved unanimously. Ayes: Vice President Dieffenbach, Commissioners
McHone, Osterberg, and Burns. Nays: None. '

PUBLIC HEARINGS: ¢

Vice President Dieffenbach explained the procedures governing the conduct of public hearings to the audience
and advised that the substantive review. criteria were listed in the Staff report.

ITEM 4(a):

NC18-05 New Construction request (NC18-05) by Peter and Elisabeth Crockett to construct a single-
family dwelling adjacent to historic structures at 752 33rd Street (Map T8N ROW Section 9CA,
Tax Lot 5300; Lot 20 & 21, Block 41, Mary Leineweber Subdivision; in the R-2 Zone (Medium
Density Residential). *Applicant has requested a continuance to the Jan. 15, 2019 meeting.

Planner Ferber noted the Applicants were before the HLC last month. The Crocketts had done significant design
changes and are still working on their proposal, so they requested that the public hearing be continued to
January 15, 2019.

Vice President Dieffenbach opened the public hearing and called for testimony regarding the proposed project.
Seeing none, she closed the public hearing.

Commissioner McHone moved that the HLC continue the public hearing on NC18-05 by Peter and Elisabeth
Crockett to the next HLC meeting scheduled for January 15, 2019 at 5:15 pm; seconded by Commissioner
Burns. Motion was approved unanimously. Ayes: Vice President Dieffenbach, Commissioners McHone,
Osterberg, and Burns. Nays: None.

Historic Landmarks Commission
Minutes 12-18-18
Page 1 of 2



REPORTS OF OFFICERS/COMMISSIONERS — ITEM 5: There were no reports.

STAFF UPDATES — ITEM 6:

Item 6 (a): Save the Date — Next HLC meeting Tuesday, Jan. 15, 2019
Planner Ferber believed the newly appointed HLC members may be attending the January 15" meeting, and

reminded that elections for President, Vice President, and Secretary will be held early in the year, possibly in
January, when the new commissioners are able to attend. She confirmed that LJ Gunderson would no longer be

serving on the HLC.

Commissioner McHone confirmed tonight was his last meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS = ITEM 7: There were none.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:21 p.m.

APPROVED:

Community Development Director

Historic Landmarks Commission
Minutes 12-18-18
Page 2 of 2



STAFF REPORT AND FINDINGS OF FACT
January 7, 2019
TO: HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION

FROM: NANCY FERBER, CITY PLANNER %ﬂ/

SUBJECT: NEW CONSTRUCTION REQUEST (NC18-05) TO CONSTRUCT A SINGLE
FAMILY DWELLING UNIT ON A VACANT LOT AT 752 33RP STREET

l. BACKGROUND SUMMARY

A. Applicant:  Peter and Elisabeth Crockett
PO Box 817
Carlton, OR 97111

B. Owner: same

C. Location: 752 33™ Street; (Map T8N ROW Section 9CA, Tax Lot 5300; Lot
20 & 21, Block 41, Mary Leineweber Subdivision

D. Classification: New construction adjacent to structure(s) designated as historic
within the Downtown National Register Historic District

E. Proposal:  To construct a single family dwelling unit with garage adjacent to
structures designated historic in Adair-Uppertown Inventoried area

752 330
(Vacant lot)

T:\General CommDev\HLC\Permits\Wew ConstructionWC 2018\NC18-05 752 33rd_Crockett SFD\NC18-05 Peter and Elisabeth Crockett 752 33rd St SFD
revised plans 1-8-19.docx



Il. BACKGROUND

The subject property is currently a vacant 5,000 square foot lot, adjacent to an
alleyway, with access off 33 street. The applicants propose an approximate footprint
of Main (upper) floor: 1000sf (living, kitchen, bedroom, bath, foyer, and stairway)
Basement: 550sf (bedroom, bathroom, storage), Carport: 400sf with driveway access
off 33,

33" Street is an improved right of way, with sidewalks on both sides. The vacant lot is
adjacent to another vacant lot, as well as single family residences, and the First
Lutheran Church located on the corner of Grand and 33 street. The immediate
surrounding area is within a known active slide area. The applicants have conducting a
pre-application meeting with appropriate departments to review development at the
site including Fire and Public Works.

The R-2 Zone allows a maximum of 40% lot coverage. The current structure would
cover 39% of the lot, and utilize corner setbacks.

Il PUBLIC REVIEW AND COMMENT

A public notice was mailed to all property
owners within 250 feet pursuant to Section
9.020 on October 29, 2018. A notice of
public hearing was published in the Daily
Astorian on November 13, 2018. On site
notice was posted October 31:2018,
pictured to the right, in accordance with
Article 9. Any comments received will be
made available at the Historic Landmarks
Commission meeting.

The original proposal was reviewed at the November 20, 2018 HLC meeting, it was
continued to the December 18, 2018 meeting, and continued again at the applicants
request to January 15, 2019 to allow addition time for plan revisions. Revised plans
are included as an attachment to the Findings below.

A request to extend the 120 day review period was submitted December 5, 2018 for
an extension to not exceed 245 days.

2
T:\General CommDev\HLC\PermitsWew ConstructionWC 2018\NC18-05 752 33rd_Crockett SFD\NC18-05 Peter and Elisabeth Crockett 752 33rd St SFD
revised plans 1-8-19.docx



IV.  APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA AND FINDINGS OF FACT

A. Section 6.070.A, New Construction, Certificate of
Appropriateness, states “No person, corporation, or ‘
other entity shall construct a new structure adjacent to or |
across a public right-of-way from a Historic Landmark as =
described in Section 6.040, without first obtaining a
Certificate of Appropriateness from the Historic
Landmarks Commission.”

Finding: The proposed structure would be adjacent to
structures listed as historic in the Adair-Uppertown
Inventoried area and requires review:

1. 794 33

Eligible contributing, built 1958, Model
Period

Wood framed home with gable roof
structure, weatherboard siding, 1/1
single-hung vinyl sash windows with
narrow casings.

Horizontal board siding. Decorative
elements include enclosed eaves,
bargeboard with simplified eave return
and a brick chimney.

A small wood playhouse is north of
the lot, on the applicant’s property.

2. 3326 Harrison Ave
Eligible/Contributing single family
dwelling built 1941.

Tudor Revival style, typical of
cottages constructed in the Adair
neighborhood during World War Il era.

:;.

Wood framed, with beveled wood
siding, cross gabled roofing with
overlapping front gables and varied
eave line heights. Mixed of windows
1/1, 8/1 and double hung and fixed pane windows
with wood casings. Decorative features include
diamond pane windows, a round arch front door,
and round arch window in front gable.

LB

T:\General CommDeVv\HLC\Permits\New Construction\NC 2018\NC18-05 752 33rd_Crockett SFD\NC18-05 Peter and Elisabeth Crockett 752 33rd St SFD
revised plans 1-8-19.docx



B. Section 6.070.B, Historic Landmarks Commission Historic Design Review
Criteria, states “A request to construct a new structure shall be reviewed by the
Historic Landmarks Commission following receipt of the request. In reviewing
the request, the Historic Landmarks Commission shall consider and weigh the
following criteria:

1. The design of the proposed structure is compatible with the design of
adjacent historic structures considering scale, style, height,
architectural detail and materials.”

Finding: A. scale, style, height

The applicant noted one of the adjacent homes, the “Gimre House” at
794 33" street and pulled in some details in terms of scale, style and
height into the proposed design to provide appropriate compatibility. The
adjacent house at 794 33" is a fairly modern design from 1958.
Generally, properties eligible historic designation must be at least 50
years old, or be exceptionally important to be considered for eligibility.
More frequently than not,
proposals are triggered by
properties older than 50-60
years, however the same
criteria applies in terms of
reviewing compatibility with
design.

The “Gimre house” is
characterized in scale, style
and height by gabled roof,
1/1 windows, and

enclosed eaves with eave
returns. The house at

3326 Harrison share a
similar scale and gabled
roof pattern. The rendering
below shows how the New
Construction proposal
incorporates a scale

similar to the adjacent
single family dwellings, —
and retains a residential feel on the street with the entrance, garage and
front door facing 33" street. The scale of the structure is within the
allowed lot coverage requirements for the zone and is appropriate for the
R-2 zone.

4
T:\General CommDev\HLC\Permits\New Construction\NC 2018\NC18-05 752 33rd_Crockeft SFD\NC18-05 Peter and Elisabeth Crockett 752 33rd St SFD
revised plans 1-8-19.docx



The slope of the site impacts the siting of the structure and influenced

the design of open the driveway below the house. While contemporary in
its styling, the open space below the main floor provides visual relief from
the street from what otherwise would be a flat fagade with a garage door.

The driveway and garage area provides for the off-street parking
requirements. For reference, no parking is allowed on the west side of
33 street. While the open - »
driveway design is unusual, it has F§%3

been incorporated into a
“‘Northwest Regional” style
housing design, similar to a
house by Saul Zaik, noted to the
right and used as inspiration for
this site.

The style of the house
incorporates Northwest Regional
design elements such as a low
sloped roof, large expanses of wmdows and natural materlals The
applicant has provided revised plans with new window scheme providing
consistency in terms of styling on the structure, details on the support
posts, and a lowered roof height which helps provide some grounding for
the design at the site and pulling in elements of a modern building.

The form of the house now includes a 5/12 roof pitch, and total height of
24’ 6”. Height by code, will be

measured to the highest gable
of a pitched roof. The proposed /Q\\

height meets building height
criteria for the zone, and \

provides compatibility with the
2607 |

/7

00000

adjacent properties triggering
review. The height and scale to
the site are appropriate to the
location. P p—

~

l«—d——  |«—F
s 3
n

West Elevation

The most visible fagade faces
33 street and incorporates the
5

T:\General CommDev\HLC\Permits\Wew Construction\WWC 2018\NC18-05 752 33rd_Crockett SFD\NC18-05 Peter and Elisabeth Crockett 752 33rd St SFD
revised plans 1-8-19.docx



garage, triangular picture window, and multi-panel sliding windows
below. The new design has been altered to create a more clearly defined
front entrance on the west facade, as well as a wraparound balcony
feature. '

Window size, location and design have also been updated to better fit
with the Northwest Regional style and provide a more balanced window
placement on the west and north facades. The south elevation includes
the unique window design incorporating passive solar glazing, included
on page 14 of the application materials, which is compatible with the
location of the house, as the south fagade is not a highly visible elevation
of the site.

While window placement is appropriate for the interior design, the
specific depth of the windows should be determined by HLC if they
provide compatibility and meet criteria. In New Construction and historic
alterations, windows are usually suggested to be inset from the plane of
the house to a depth

similar to the historic - S

depth on adjacent ‘ e o ‘
.. e -

structures or a minimum ) IR

of at least 2” not including T [}f sl e ] L =

the casing. The proposed
depth shall be clarified by
the applicant and
reviewed by the HLC.

|| e e | T
The stairs on the north ‘ ] ‘l\\u i L ———
side have a proposed I

steel railing painted o :
bronze. Any balustrade

incorporated in the design should not be on the outside of the stringer or
the outside of the handrail.

The proposed changes in the design to incorporate a more defined style
with some mid-century modern elements provides compatibility with the
adjacent structures, one of which was built in the 50s. The new design
provides an appropriate style for the site where it is located, and provides
a transition from adjacent houses triggering review which also have
simple forms. With the proposed design changes, the compatibility with
the adjacent structures has been met.

B. Architectural detail and materials

Section 6.070.B states “The design of the proposed structure is
compatible with the design of adjacent historic structures considering
scale, style, height, architectural detail and materials.”

6

T:\General CommDev\HLC\Permits\Wew Construction\NC 2018\NC18-05 752 33rd_Crockett SFD\NC18-05 Peter and Elisabeth Crockett 752 33rd St SFD
revised plans 1-8-19.docx



The applicant has provided an updated list of proposed materials, and
has addressed architectural detailing through thoughtful selection of
materials. New detailing includes:

e Closed soffits which will be vented

e Adjusting the basement dimensions to provide a narrower carport
area, and better balance for the structure

e 24’ eaves at the gable ends, and 48" eaves at the north and south
eave edges

e Lower profile roofline to better tie into modern design

e Lap siding with 7” reveal, and a secondary siding material for the
basement walls, both of which will be smooth without any faux
finishing

The window schedule is included on page 20 of the application
materials. The asymmetrical designs are appropriate for a mid-century
influenced modern design. While horizontal slider windows are generally
discouraged, they are not on the front fagade, and provide balance on
the east elevation pictured below. The HLC shall determine if the window
materials are appropriate to meet criteria listed in 6.070B.

Any exposed visible
wood should not have
pressure treatment
incision marks visible.
Any construction
features such as bolts
should be hidden
behind a fascia board
and not visible. Any
proposed balustrade
should have a newel
post at the bottom

The proposed solar
panels will require
review by the Building
Official and a solar
permit from the Community Development Department which should be
submitted for review prior to installation.

2 “The location and orientation of the new structure on the site is
consistent with the typical location and orientation of adjacent structures
considering setbacks, distances between structures, location of
entrances and similar siting considerations.”

7

T:\General CommDev\HLC\Permits\WWew Construction\WWC 2018\NC18-05 752 33rd_Crockett SFD\NC18-05 Peter and Elisabeth Crockett 752 33rd St SFD
revised plans 1-8-19.docx



Finding: The site is currently a vacant lot, pictured to the right. It sits
adjacent to an
alleyway, with access
off 33 street.

The entrance to the
garage will be directly
from 33, with a
slightly curved
driveway. The limited
level portion of the lot

- makes it difficult to
situate the structure
with any other
orientation. The
existing play house
will be removed, as
noted in the site plan
below.

The location and orientation is consistent with the other homes on the
site. Additional

detailing on the "vLéié:t T
the north facade DRIVEWAY [ ™

of the house has
been addressed )
by the applicant b \"f
on page 10, and N
and entrance and
staircase is now
lowed on the east ... :
elevation with o o ;
details provided T Leccrmmtine

on page 11. North : .

walter

to be removed.

80909CAC6000 80909CA05900

V. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The request meets the applicable review criteria. Staff recommends the applicant
clarify specific window materials for review by the HLC to determine if compatibility
criteria has been met specifically for the window detailing.

The following conditions and recommendations are suggested:

(1) Windows design shall be determined by the HLC if they provide compatibility.
8

T:\General CommDev\HLC\Permits\Wew Construction\NC 2018\NC18-05 752 33rd_Crockett SFD\NC18-05 Peter and Elisabeth Crockett 752 33rd St SFD
revised plans 1-8-19.docx



(a) The windows shall be inset from the plane of the house to a depth similar to
the historic depth of the main structure or a minimum of at least 2” not
including the casing. The proposed depth shall be clarified by the applicant
and reviewed by the HLC to determine compatibility.

(b) The HLC shall determine if the window materials are appropriate to meet
criteria listed in 6.070B.

(2) Any exposed, visible wood shall not have pressure treatment incision marks visible.

(3) If the stairs on the east side have a balustrade with spindles ending in the decking
and stairs, they shall not be on the outside of the stringer or the outside of the
handrail.

(a) Any construction features such as large bolts shall be hidden behind a
fascia board and not visible. Any proposed balustrade should have a newel
post at the bottom.

(4) The applicant shall submit a solar permit the Community Development Department
for review prior to obtaining a building permit for installation of any solar panels.

The applicant should be aware of the following requirements:

Significant changes or modifications to the proposed plans as described in this
Staff Report shall be reviewed by the Historic Landmarks Commission.

The applicant shall obtain all necessary City and building permits prior to the
start of construction.

9

T:\General CommDev\HLC\Permits\Wew Construction\NC 2018\NC18-05 752 33rd_Crockett SFD\NC18-05 Peter and Elisabeth Crockett 752 33rd St SFD
revised plans 1-8-19.docx



DE@EBWED

oot /1208 |
i)

CITY OF ASTORIA L —
Founded 1811 o Incoporatd 1853 | COMIUNITY DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Seeuponged il

5\}b(\h 59

@Tzee Paid Date_|0//4 /1% By (hgac F75¢
FEE: $350.00

NEW CONSTRUCTION (ADJACENT TO HISTORIC PROPERTY)

Property Location: Address: 752 33rd Street, Astoria

Lo M&r \—\ . 1
Lot 20 % 2| Block __ 4 Subdivisig)n |eincweber sibof foek of 0?\’“
Astoria

Zone R -2

Map TON RaAW sec 1CA  TaxLlot 5300

For office use only:.
Adjacent Property Address:

Classification: | [ Inventory Area:

Peter & Elisabeth Crockett

~Applicant Name:
PO Box 817, Carlton, Or 97111

Mailing Address:
971-570-1022 Business Phone:
Peter & Elisabeth Crockett

Email: pcrockett@onlinemac.com

Phone:

Property Owner’'s Name:
same

Mailing Address:

Business Name (if applicable):

Signature of Applicant:

Signature of Property Owner:

Proposed Construction: Single family dwelling, approx. 1100 sq.ft.,
(1500 sq.ft. potential if basement is used for occupancy.)

For office use only:
Application Complete: |

A
Labels Prepared: ')Q)U z}("\%‘\(’\ﬂ/

Permit Info Into D-Base:
Tentative HLC Meeting

QR A NIERA\ N Date:
120 Days: MRy S
< w=¢ ..~ City Hall 1095 Duane Street e Astoria OR 97103 e Phone 503-338-5183 o Fax 503-338-6538
planning@astoria.or.us ® www.asloria.or.us
Pagelof2

SW/CDDIFORMS/NEW CONSTRUCTION



FILING INFORMATION: Historic Landmarks Commission meets at 5:15 pm on the third Tuesday of each
month. Completed applications must be received by the 13th of the month to be on the next month’s
agenda. A pre-application meeting with the Planner is required prior to the acceptance of the application as
complete. Only complete applications will be scheduled on the agenda. Your attendance at the Historic
Landmarks Commission meeting is recommended. Forms also available on City website at

www.astoria.or.us.

Briefly address each of the New Construction Criteria and state why this request should be approved. (Use
additional sheets if necessary.):

1. The design of the proposed structure is compatible with the design of adjacent historic structures
considering scale, style, height, architectural detail and materials.

New construction will adopt significant architectural detail and general scale and medium-sloped roof

forms from adjacent historic mid-century home. Such as:
siding material apprearance and finish, siding corner treatment and reveal size, window trim style,

barge rafter detail, roofing material, and simple entry step treatment.

2. The location and orientation of the new structure on the site is consistent with the typical location
and orientation of adjacent structures considering setbacks, distances between structures, location

of entrances and similar siting considerations. _
New construction is sited at city-assigned setbacks (20'), which is even with the adjacent home's garage front. It is

somewhat further from the street than adjacent home (15' approx.), but not objectionably so.

Because of site considerations, proposed siting minimizes
disturbance of possibly slide-prone soils in the area. Siting very much closer to the street would require

more radical excavation of soil as well as an approved setback variance from the city.

___ Ourrequest is o leave siting as is — at least until engineering of the foundation is completed (winter of 2018-19),

PLANS: A site plan indicating location of the proposed structure on the property is required. Diagrams
showing the proposed construction indicating style and type of materials proposed to be used. Scaled free-
hand drawings are acceptable. The City may be able to provide some historic technical assistance on your

proposal.
See attached documentation.

City Hall © 1095 Duane Street ® Astoria OR 97103 6 Phone 503-338-5183 o Fax 503-338-6538
planning(@astoria.or.us © www.astoria.or.us

SWiCDD/FORMS/NEW CONSTRUCTION Page 20f 2



s

(e
i

' 6?09"

\—

Oregon Historic Site Form

794 33rd
Astoria, Clatsop County

LOCATION AND PROPERTY NAME

|

] apprx.
addrs

address( mrd
n

D vent

Astoria Clatsop County

historic name:

current/
other names:

Optional Information

33- taxlotnbr: 6000

block nbr: 41 lot nbr:

resource type:  Building

elig. evaluation: eligible/contributing

secondary date: (c.)D

primary constr date: _ 1958 (c.
(optional--use for major addns)

primary orig use: Sinale Dwellina

secondary orig use:

primary style: _Modern_Period: Other

secondary style:

primary siding:

secondary siding:

plan type:

comments/notes:

Small wood frame playhouse constructed north of house.

GROUPINGS / ASSOCIATIONS

assoc addresses: . .
(former addresses, intersections, etc.) township: _____ range: ___ map #: 09CA____
location descr: zip: 97103
(remote sites)
HPROPERTY.CHARACTERISTICS © 1 [\ vl i s i i i ]
height (# stories): _ 1 | total # eligible resources: 1 total # ineligible resources: _1_

NR status:

(indiv listed only; see

NR date listed: Grouping for hist dist)

orig use comments:

prim style comments:

sec style comments:

siding comments:

architect:
builder:

Wood frame, gable roof structure with weatherboard siding. 1/1 single-hung vinyl sash windows with narrow
casings. Decorative elements include enclosed eaves, bargeboard with simplified eave return, brick chimney.

survey project | Astoria Adair-Uppertown RLS 2013

Potential Historic District

name or other
grouping name

farmstead/cluster name:

SHPO INFO FOR THIS PROPERTY |
NR date listed:

ILS survey date:
RLS survey date: 3/1/2013

Gen File date:

106 Project(s)

Printed on: 9/10/2013

external site #:
(ID# used in'city/agency datahase)

Page 759 of 1005



Oregon Historic Site Form

ARCHITECTURAL / PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

794 33rd
Astoria, Clatsop County

(Include expanded description of the building/property, setting, sngmf"cant landscape features outbundmgs and alterations)

Alterations include replacement of all wood sash windows with vinyl sash; construction of garage addition with deck, north.

HISTORY

(Chronologlcal déscr]ﬁtlve hlstory of the property from its constructlon through at least the historic peribd [preferably to the present])

RESEARCH INFORMATION_

(Check all of the basic sources consulted and cite specific important sources)

[C] Title Records
(] sanborn Maps
[] obituaries

[ city Directories

Local Library:

[] census Records

| Biographical Sources
] Newspapers

(] Building Permits

Historical Society:

Bibliography:

Printed on: 9/10/2013

[] Property Tax Records
[] sHPO Files

[] state Archives

[ state Library

University Library:

[] Local Histories
[ Interviews
[ Historic Photographs

Other Repository:

Page 760 of 1005




& OREGON INVENTORY OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES
HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM
o COUNTY: CLATSOP

HIST. NAME: Andrene and Anna Pederson House DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1941-42
COMMON NAME: McMurray House ORIGINAL USE: SF residence
ADDRESS: @ arrison Ave. PRESENT USE: SF residence
CITY: Astoria ARCHITECT: unknown
OWNER: James and Jesse McMurray BUILDER: unknown

3326 Harrison Ave. THEME: Urban Development
T/R/S: T8N/RIW/S9 STYLE: Norman Farmhouse

MAP NO.: 8-9-9CA TAX LOT: 5900

ADDITION: Adair’s Port of Upper Astoria ¥ STRUC DIST SITE OBJ

BLOCK: 41 LOT: 31 QUAD: Astoria 7%’ (1984) RANKING: Contributing

PLAN TYPE/SHAPE: rectangular NO. OF STORIES: 1.5

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: concrete BASEMENT (¥/N): daylight

ROOF FORM & MATERIALS: intersecting gable; composition shingles

WALL CONSTRUCTION: stud wall STRUCTURAL FRAME: light wd. frame

PRIMARY WINDOW TYPE: multi/1 DH wood sash; single pane fixed wood sash

EXTERIOR SURFACING MATERIALS: weatherboard (wide)

DECORATIVE FEATURES: diamond pane window, front entry; curved front door; curved window in front
gable

OTHER: gable dormer, north; interior brick chimney

CONDITION: 8¢ FAIR POOR MOVED (DATE)

EXTERIOR ALTERATIONS/ADDITIONS (DATED): aluminum awnings over front door and west window;
some window replacement

NOTEWORTHY LANDSCAPE FEATURES: foundation plantings
ASSOCIATED STRUCTURES: detached, shed-roofed, single-bay garage on west side of house

KNOWN ARCHEOLOGICAL FEATURES: unknown
SETTING: north side of Harrison Ave., mid-block between 33rd and 34th streets, closer to 33rd; lot slopes
slightly to the north

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE: This house was built for Andrene Pederson, a fisherman, and his wife
Annpa in 1941-42. It is typical in design to other English Cottage dwellings constructed in the Adair
neighborhood during the World War II era. No other information was found.

SOURCES: Sanborn-Perris Map Co. 1940, 1956; Polk’s Astoria City Directory 1940, 1942, 1946, 1948

NEGATIVE NO.: Roll 3-0 RECORDED BY: lJill A. Chappel, HRA
SLIDE NO.: ' DATE: 2-20-94

SHPO INVENTORY NO.:



Rl

%eC OREGON INVENTORY OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES
HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM - TWO

NAME: Andrene and Anna Pederson House T/R/S: T8N/ROW/S9

ADDRESS: 3326 Harrison Ave. MAP NO.: 8-9-9CA

TAX LOT: 5900 QUADRANGLE: Astoria 712’ (1984)
***********il exkskokok skokoksk

skok sk ook ko skeok ok ok - < i sokokok skskok

NEGATIVE NO.: Roll 3-0 SLIDE NO.:

skesdeskesfeofe sk e o ok skeoke ke sk sk sk s e ke b sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeske sk sk s sk ke st s sk sk ok sk sfeskesfesfe sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke s sk sk s s sk e s sk ok sk sk sk sk s sk sl sk ok sk sk ks sk sk sk ok

P L = i I
} ,
il N\

=NORRPL. WAl
s .
GARAGE _E_\W_% B//Lzﬂm I7.9~? £// :
L — AT | D /,4415 l/l
e\l ~ Ky |G
N F_ I~ ST -
o o=l 2/ 1T %

332¢ HARRISON AVE.

T AL s

********************************************************************************************

GRAPHIC & PHOTO SOURCES: Heritage Research Associates, Inc., 1997 Garden Ave., Eugene, OR, 97403

SHPO INVENTORY NO.



Oregon Historic Site Form

Pederson, Andrene & Anna, House
3326 Harrison Ave
Astoria, Clatsop County

i

-~ LOCATION AND PROPERTY NAME

address: 3326 Harrison Ave

Astoria D vent Clatsop County

] apprx.
addrs

historic name: pederson, Andrene & Anna, House

current/
other names:

Optional Information

assoc addresses:
(former addresses, intersections, etc.)

location descr:
(remote sites)

block nbr: 41__ lotnbr: 31, tax lot nbr:
township: _8N__ range: 9 W. map #: 09CA_____
zip: 97103

_PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS

resource type: ~_Building

elig. evaluation: eligible/contributing

height (# stories): _ 1,5

primary constr date: __1941_ (c.

secondary date: (c.) O

(optional--use for major addns)

primary orig use: _Sinale Dwellina

total # eligible resources: __

secondary orig use:

primary style:
secondary style:

primary siding:
secondary siding:

plan type:

comments/notes:

2 total # ineligible resources: _ 0__

NR status:

(indiv listed only; see

NR date listed: Grouping for hist dist)

orig use comments:

prim style comments:

sec style comments:

siding comments:

architect:

builder:

Wood frame, beveled wood siding. Cross gabled roof with overlapping front gables, varied eave line heights.
1/1, 8/1 double-hung and fixed pane windows with plain wood casings. Detached flat roof garage at end of

drive. Decorative features include diamond pane window, round arch front door, round arch window in front

gable. Detached, shed-roofed, single-bay, garage on west side of houose

_GROUPINGS / ASSOCIATIONS

survey project | Astoria Adair-Uppertown RLS 2013

Potential Historic District

name or other
grouping name

farmstead/cluster name:

SHPO INFO FOR THIS PROPERTY |
NR date listed:

ILS survey date:
RLS survey date: 3/1/2013

Gen File date:

106 Project(s)

Printed on: 9/10/2013

external site #:
(ID# used in city/agency database)

Page 638 of 1005



Pederson, Andrene & Anna, House
3326 Harrison Ave

Oregon Historic Site Form
Astoria, Clatsop County

ARCHITECTURAL / PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

(Include expanded description of the building/property, setting, sngnlfcant landscape features, outbunldmgs and alterations)
Alterations and additions include metal awning over front door, some replaced windows, gabled dormer addition with 9/1 double-hung vinyl window,

north.

HISTORY

W(Chronologlcal déscﬁn;lbtlve hlstory of the property from lts constructlon through at least the hlstonc penod [preferably to the present])

This house was built for Andrene Pederson, a fisherman, and his wife Anna in 1941-42. It is typical in design to other English Cottage dwellings
constructed in the Adair neighborhood during the World War II era. No other information was found.

' RESEARCH INFORMATION , ,
(Check all of the basic sources consulted and cite specific important sources)
[] Census Records

(] Biographical Sources

(] Newspapers

[] Local Histories
[] Interviews
[] Historic Photographs

(] Property Tax Records
[C] SHPO Files
[] state Archives

[] Title Records
Sanborn Maps

[] obituaries

City Directories [] Building Permits [] state Library

Local Library: University Library:
Other Repository:

Historical Society:

Bibliography: Sanborn-Perris Map Co. 1940, 1956
Polk's Astoria City Directory 1940, 1942, 1946, 1948

Printed on: 9/10/2013 Page 639 of 1005



YOU ARE RECEIVING THIS NOTICE BECAUSE THERE IS A
PROPOSED LAND USE A PLICATION NEAR YOUR PROPERTY IN ASTORIA

A e A3 I S Y S e T S Y P e T S YA TN S e e ST T

CITY OF ASTORIA !
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING -
PooN=12--1l8

The City of Astoria Historic Landmarks Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, November
20, 2018 at 5:15 p.m., in the City Hall Council Chambers, 1095 Duane Street, Astoria. The purpose of

the hearing is to consider the following requests:

1. New Construction request (NC18-086) by Astoria Scandinavian Heritage Association for
construction of a Scandinavian Heritage Park at 1590 Marine Drive (Map T8N R9W Section 8DB,
Tax Lot 3200, 600 & 601; Footing of Block 134, Shively) in the S-2A Zone (Tourist Oriented
Shoreland). The Park is proposed to consist of an open plaza, ADA ramp & stairs, landscaping,
and Scandinavian designed features. The site is adjacent to properties designated as historic in
the Downtown National Register Historic District. Development Code Standards 2.700t0 2.715,
14.500 to 14.510, Articles 6 & 9, and Comprehensive Plan Sections CP.005 to CP.028, CP.050 to
CP.055, CP.067 to CP.068, CP.240 to CP.255, and CP.260 to CP.275 are applicable to the '

request.

2. Historic Designation request (HD18-02) by Michael Josephson and Donald Anderson to
designate the Josephson’s Smokehouse commercial structure at 106 Marine Drive (Map T8N
R9OW Section 7DA, Tax Lot 12000; Lot 8, Block 1, McClure; and the east 10’ of unplatted lot at the
footing of Block 1, Hinmans) as historic in the C-3 Zone (General Commercial). Development
Code Standards 2.385 to 2.415, 14.085 to 14.125, Articles. 6 & 9, and Comprehensive Plan
Sections CP.005 to CP.028, CP.030 to CP.035, CP.067 to CP.068, and CP.240 to CP.255 are

applicable to the request. '

3. Exterior Alteration request (EX18-06) by Mark Erickson on behalf of Dulcye Taylor for renovations
to an attached garage at 856 11th Street to replace the door, add a staircase, add a sloped roof -
behind a parapet and install a skylight (Map T8N ROW Section 8CD, Tax Lot 8400, lot 14, Block
93, McClures) in R-3 (High Density Residential). Development Code Standards 2.150 to 2.200,
Articles 6 & 9, and Comprehensive Plan Sections CP.005 to CP.028, CP.045 to CP.047 CP.215

to CP.230, CP.240 to CP.255, are applicable to the request.

4. Exterior Alteration request (EX18-10) by Joseph.Michael Fortier to construdt a porch on the rear
of an existing single-family dwelling at 193 W. Duane Street (Map T8N ROW Section 7DC, Tax

Lot 2300; Lot 1 & 2, Block 4, Trullingers) in the R-1 Zone (Low Density Residential). Development
Code Standards 2.015 to 2.050, 3.190, Atrticles 6 & 9, Comprehensive Plan Sections CP.005 to

CP.028, CP.030 to CP.035 and CP.240 to .255 are applicable to the request.

5. New Construction request (NC18-05) by Peter and Elisabeth Crockett to construct a single family
dwelling adjacent to historic structures at 752 33" Street (Map T8N R9W Section 9CA, Tax Lot
5300; Lot 20 & 21, Block 41, Mary Leineweber Subdivision; in the R-2 Zone (Medium Density
Residential)). Development Code Standards 2.060 to 2.095, Articles 6 & 9, and Comprehensive
Plan Sections CP.005 to CP.028, CP.070 to CP.075, CP.215 to CP.230 and CP .240 to CP.055

are applicable to the request. :

A copy of the application, all documents and evidence relied upon by the applicant, the staff report, and
applicable criteria are available for inspection at no cost and will be provided at reasonable cost. A copy
of the staff report will be available at least seven days prior to the hearing and are available for inspection
at no cost and will be provided at reasonable cost. All such documents and information are available at
the Community Development Department at 1095 Duane Street, Astoria. If additional documents or
evidence are provided in support of the application, any party shall be entitled to a continuance of the

hearing. Contact the Planner at 503-338-5183 for additional information.



CITY OF ASTORIA

Founded 1811 e Incorporated 1856

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

WAIVER OR EXTENSION OF 120 DAY RULE AT APPLICANT’S REQUEST

Applicant: Peter & Elisabeth Crockett

Application Request No.: # NC18-05

Date of Original Request: 10/26/18

Pursuant to ORS 227.178*, the Applicant:

X Waives its rights to a decision on the above application within 120 days of the date
the application is deemed complete.
Extends the 120 day time period for a reasonable period of time of days
[ORS 227.178(4)] to . Total period may not exceed 245
days. Y

/ [74/) Méky 12/7/2018

Applicant signature/ * Date

Name: Peter Crockett

Address: PO Box 817, Carlton Oregon 97111

Phone: 9715701022 email: pcrockett@onlinemac.com

*227.178 Final action on certain applications required within 120 days; procedure; exceptions;
refund of fees. (1) Except as provided in subsections (3) and (4) of this section, the governing body of a
city or its designee shall take final action on an application for a permit, limited land use decision or zone
change, including resolution of all appeals under ORS 227.180, within 120 days after the application is
deemed complete.

(4) The 120-day period set in subsection (1) of this section may be extended for a reasonable period of
time at the request of the applicant.

(9) A city may not compel an applicant to waive the 120-day period set in subsection (1) of this
section or to waive the provisions of subsection (7) of this section or ORS 227.179 as a
condition for taking any action on an application for a permit, limited land use decision or zone
change except when such applications are filed concurrently and considered jointly with a plan
amendment.

City Hall #1095 Duane Street ® Astoria OR 97103 e Phone 503-338-5183 e Fax 503-338-6538
planning@astoria.or.us ® www.astoria.or.us]




9¢-9C
¥T-0C
61-91

ST~

ﬁﬁuﬁ eyuawsddng
mgowﬁ M
+ Burprs

SMaTA Tejuawaddng

* Gurrspuar g

UOTIBAD]? §
* Gunropuar g

UOTIeAd[d
‘Burrepual N
" UOTIBAJ[d N
Surropuar p\
- prad uSsa(q
" UOTIBAI[D M

S mcosgﬂu pue uerd wmcEEoU

[ININOTINAA AL _Z:z_\_sa
i

“@M awz ¢ 5 e (U]
| “ . Gm
NENESE _ﬁ

" [PPON
uerd 10T

SJUSU0Y) JO J[qeE],

IS TOWIIod & YHIm paurelradse
2 ued uorsuawip aZIs pal1sop Aue pue pa[aqef se o[ess 03} a1e wWQTSN.ND

"192UI3Ud Y} Jo MataInd 9 axe YoIYM
‘2rnonus 10 syusuodurod [eulajur Jussaid jou saop pue ‘wouereadde apisino su

‘Burp[ing 9y} Jo unys, 3y} 0} sp1edal sI uraIoy pajuasaid uoreULIOU]

A[reIrnjonags pue A[[ensia yjoq
3urp[ing 2y} oue[eq 1932 01 (I9MOLIEU F ST 110dIeD) IopIM ST Juowaseq

A101s pIg ISO[,
Y3 woiy 23e300§ 21enbs 150] awos uredar 0} 3s9p 03 Isey 128U0] 193] F ST ISNOF]

"PIUSA PUE PISO[D I SIJOS
‘A112813 JO 193U

juaredde a1} Suromor 1aY1any ‘UMOp pue A[EIUOZIIOY SULIO] 3y} peaids 0] aATas
OS[e (93P3 9483 Y}ION] J®  8F ‘SIABD (INOS PUE SPUD 3[qeS Je F7) SIALS IPTM
"pareuruI[d usaq sey Yoy AI103s pig, 2y,

(2A1101138qO $S3] = 19MO]) s10qySrau oY) Ym aoead doay pue A[fensia ainjonas

Y} punois, |3oq 03 110JJd Ue Ut JYSI2Y UI IOMO] F ST UOISSTWqNS MU YT,

J$910J 3Y} JO SULIOJ 9} [[BII SIUSWII]D [eIT)I9A OTUIAYI pue Suox)s
oy} J[IYM ‘93uel 35800 9y} Jo S[[IY Surpunolins a1y} s20Yd2 Joox ado[s-moy oY,

'sa141s asauede( Jo JUOSTUTIIAI S© [[oM S AINJUSD Y3(Z-23e]/pIut 31} Jo
31418 [euor3ay IsamylioN oY) Aq paxrdsur A[asoo] ‘urapow st uSisap oy,
"UOISSTWIQNS PISIAY

610T ‘ST e[

19905 pIge TSL
3SNOH 139)201)



"7961 Ul Yoeq wajqoxd

310dures reqruats B pasjos pey oyM Yrez [nes 193)1YdoIy puepIod INoqe
9[oTHIE Uk $SOIDE UBI [ PUB (D32 TYIsn[ag 0I131J ‘U0 UYO() Sawoy
L1A1s-Teuo13ay 1saMYII0N],, 18 YOO] 0} auI P[0} 19812qUaPOON) UYof

7961 asnoy 43131g Yrez nes



1
/ 1S PIEE ¥6L I ! 199J C1 =,
Yoop/a8ered 1
payoene 3unsixy |
I
¥260608 !
0650760608 - RORAUNIRIAEE : qHoN
1
9snoH pIgg #6/ JO I
auI[ [[eM JUOI] >>>
|
"PaAOWIAI 3q 0} e . o
» asnoH Ae[q mcummnm (00 | - N—
s R A——. — — ———_ TRMas
| L A
? |
Io1eM
W
| - AVMIITVM
ﬁ |
“ é
P _
AVMIATIA
| (xoxdde) aury 3o Ny
N, Vi
e 8
I < o 2917,
3 . 9 ymwv
8107 ‘gz'3dag - ue[d ans j = 1921)S PICE TG/ © 10T JIAILL) o ISNOF] 139D01)
i |
| i &



gS WOIJ MITA MSS WOIJ MIIA

MS WOIJ MITA MN WOIJ MIIA

‘[FPOIN



o\\o \

OOOOO

nNH“ €«



UOTIRAI[H 1S9M

«0.9¢

fe—— L6 —>

P ——

\

[ [/

O0O0O0O0

« an




saoeds g ‘sypolq F :prio) udisaq

0)@)







UOTIBAS[H YIION]

0.0%

:wnw >

«08




faste )

R
T




I

UOTIBAI[Y Iseq

\ O\\©




(41




€l

UOTIBAS[H YINosg




4!

iy o RS YT Y

: y PPN
Aptoessire o AL i ey

SO S




('smara

<

A.vﬂuoﬁﬂ 91} 2JeUTUIOP J0U S0P UOI}ONIISU0D A..H®>>O~ .>>®Zv ‘MITA 193115

[SMATA



91

‘ley pue 80} ‘Mous J01 pue anisiow Wol sBewep se (lem se ‘sisad ‘spuim
80J0J-8UBOLINY ‘pEadS BLLiey SISISaI UBSILY ‘S1_WI0 [200] JNOA 1o} paisauibus

pue AsuiwiAs sy Ul uoisioald anjosae Buiseog “Juswdojeasp pue yoIesssal Jo

sieeh G| 1eA0 Ag pasioeq S| puE UoiieAcUUl JO JUOLSI0) 8 1e s Bulpis de| uesijy

ALNVIE ONILSVY T-ONO'

ysiui pug )y asioaud 1oy pleoq sy} Jo

ubisap Juiol 8A00.6 pue anbuoy snbiun g
yum paimorjnuew si Buipis dey Leshy abpa do} sy} wouj , | sl 8| leN
—uesBpoeppUE UIOOWS  aInixe)

Wobs/sqiggy  ybBlem
(eunsodxa ,2) Y-8

UIRIA
48/G SsaWoIyL
2L yibuen
alnxa] Iybla/azig
*Aisnpul a8y} Ul 1seq
8y} s| Aluerem Juswaoe|dal yonpoud siy| red ollkioe 94,001 esn
*Auesem pajesoid-uou psywl Jesh-gg ‘1onpoud Bultied USUAA
e Aq pajosjoud s| Buipis dej uesipy Juled o} Apes

fueuep ysiuiy

SNOILVYOI4IO3dS 1ONA0oYHd

SWess ejiloldima] epinoid siulol ercoib! pue enbuo |
SI8UI09 I8)iul O] Al[ay/
MOPEYS desp AlsAiounsIa

sjielod

‘UBISBP Ul Spiepue]s 1SaYBIY aU1 UBnoiUT SaAesiLs)
SSeldXa 0} Anunuoddo sy} ey SIsuMesLLOY pUe Sispling ‘S1os)ilole
BUIAB saniligissod paliwijun o} Joop: sy} susdo aul| 1onpoid snbiun

Sl “BUIPIS gRIpIEH Saler Jo Allllgeinp paeAlun aul UIM soinsisee

Juebs|s saulgUIoD Jeu] janpoid iousixe wnjweid e si buipis dej Uesiiy

oulplS deT] uesiuy

ONIHIdSNI ATIVNSIA

Buprg



**"'JO1I9]X3 S,8WO0
BH - H . c

1NoA 0} ssauyep
awos 3ulonpoujul

Jo pieuje aq 3,uoq ==m]

0SS34dSd
HOId

"gsIuy yjoows
dAe [[1m SUTpIS
urerdpoom

e LON>>>>

(rem
yuawaseq 1ySijAep pue urppep a81eg

¢ s8urprer yo3(J 10J) WIA)SAG [ouR [22AY
:3urprg Arepuooag

‘Y4ep 00} Jou Jysi|
00} Jayyiau s 1By}

usa.3 |einjeu yy [}

49VS
NIVLNNOW

"YSTUT} YIO0Ws
aAey [[1m Surprg
‘urezdpoom
e} LON>>>>

U2210)
a8eg ureyunoyy
Suryeoo £10)08
mﬂ:ﬁm.ﬂoﬂOU uresbpoop (aunsodx3 uy 0*2) Ul G2'g
pawiug pue ul g/ uLga) ul gz
HSINI4 Woowg SSANMOIHL

JdNLX3L

aouewlofiad Bunisel-6uo| yum 3oo| AinxnT e
saul| mopeys dasp sise) e

INIAIS dV T
SNVSILYY

:3uIprg



81

21000 vIsanbay @

ELCANN ) S 1§ SHIOM
96 Wl et SHIONTT
WS20  'SSINMDML

*“nek J00U DIGRIICAT 33T 8009 ABOOULSDL ¢SNIdI0j0D) BIO

| |

soysiuy 01

HLOOIS Q3LIN3A

sjaued 4 1H§0SIPIEH

JOOWS ‘pajuaA ‘NPJOSaTpIe]
:s11Jos

WL A eatap

VT

0

wysy afip3 [ejuoziioy

wg [eaan

n@%m&%&mmh

L ——
8 =
B
By
jo

W) 1auI09 apIsing

118 tibuay
W] ssaday ;|eanay

1o oA ul Appqeiuar ABojouy:
“WI) PUNCLING [E2AY JO W)

SN1gJ0j07 IN0AR dal [uo0) :noA o) Yju),,
5320Y |22ADY JOYIID YIM Pasn eq uep,

saued pawid yim olquedwor
LSJ2UISKY JUNSIAIUNOD _|edAdY

pawiud ajgejeny
Wil sS993y |eanay

2in}08}yo e uiepow
01 ssaulyfi| JO BSUBS B SAAID) o

oljayisae ajdwis e 1o} saul|
mopeys dieys ‘Ues|o S8PIAOIH e

NIdLl SS333d
STVIATY

DAl ued X0l MOZL 'SS gL-0L
GHU Ly 0 X U681
POOM Joj s13udIsed pasodx3

| <)

|aued’,jeanay

slaualse pasodxy [eanay

W] SS898Y [eansy

"W2ISAS [ued [eaANy
‘(Irem Juawaseq, pue urppepd
[re1 oap) Surpig Arepuodag



61

‘patal|eun Jaqy ou anea| sm ‘AIowlsyl 1y Alliqels pue Apjigeinp
pajeALun o3 Buipea) ‘2103 ayy yfnosy) Kerm ayy (12 'Aje3e|dwo pieoq yies sayipows ssazosd ang

J42qu AusAs Jo uonesyipow a39|dwo)

‘paxmbax
st 3uryeas 10 Sunjured oN

JLIWYIL \va

N

0

Hionayss ({]=[¢

(]
AINVLSISIY LOY @

'S}|nsaJ 153}
Apred-payy ysnosyy uanosd
Auasisuod sie spnpord ang

A|snollag 3unsa|
saye| Aiowday |

"$109SUT pUE JOI

1sure8e Ayiqeanp paseaiour
103 s1e3NS POOM SIAOWY
"aInjstour

0} P3e[aI JUSWAAOW ONPAT
0} 2In3oN13S [[20 saduerreay

"POOM 3Y] JO SSAUNITY} [[1]
moysno1y) 1o[0o saguey)

Kousqlosqe
painpas Apuedytugis
Jay0 spnpoid uno

2INISION

oL dn spuess “JUU0d armystowr Sur

-onpai 1,00% APrewrxoxdde
0} Pa3eay ST pue (S[eSTWaYd
ou) wea)s pue Jeay A[uo
sasn ssao01d [ewrIayy ayT,

‘Buijenba oy asopd
aWwo) ‘paIdauIdua 1o
anoxs ‘spnposd Moy

J2Y3 @dueSIsas 10y

Aliqeing

|euonndaixg

‘padueyud Ajjrimeu st
pleoq ayl Jo Jaqy Asan3

uR)SISaY-10Y

3uippe|d 2an.ds

[exnyeN sonidg g, Arounrayf,
PooMm payipow- A[ewayy :Jurpper)  uwnjoy) [enua))



0¢

» «¥ 2t IleM-M papis-G ainjoid plozedel| «G.£X.0.€

. 8k b 1'eAM-M papis-y ainjoid plozadel «6:2%.0.€

1009 SZUOIg-[OPOI OISULLL PIEBIIA e I'eA-M papis-i ainjold plozadeil «6:2%X,0.E

. «96 Ir_M-N loued ¢ |lem jex00d Buiyoelg «0:8%X.0.6

swieisAs |lem mopuim Buinow paebjin «96 1em-M [sued g [jem 19)00d Bupjoelg «0.8X%..0.6

.« ; [em3juog ,

aulewWYy snoleA ‘yoJod 3s8p)\ UO G se|oypod punoa,g “Mb 2

M-S Buize|6 sejos anissed | ,0.8%.0.2° ‘Aib oL

” A% wooipag-g ssa1f3 -juswased «9:2%.9.2

N .08 | Wooipaq sieisumoq-g IETIS «9:2X%.9.2

(poau) sse|b paynyy yum- , «08 wooiyieq sieysdn-3 Japlis «9:6X.9.C

(psal) sse|b paini yum- , «08 woouyreg Jamo-N laplis «9:8%.9:2

N .08 | Woolpaq sieisumoq-N Japl|S [eluozlIOH 8|gnog «9:£X,.0.5

” WL JUIS USYoUM-N 49pl|S [ejuozlIoH 8|gnog «9:6%.0.S

10|02 8zuoIg-|9POIA JISULl] pieBjiA Wl Jajuno) usyouy-N Japl|S |elUOZIIOH 8|gnoQ «9:2%.0.5
Jepeay 0} J00|} W0}

|lelop Bulnjoejnuew -uoljens|e uoleoo| adfy azis

SINP8YOS MOPUIM 1S PIEE 252

SMOPUTA



1c

‘uonow a|3UIS B Y1IM MOpPUIM

anoA uado pue yoojun o3 Asea e e "MaIA woyy sieaddesip

|
31 S9¥eW YDNOoJ1IewWS "awed) ayj ojul ! _ Ajjeansesd jeyy ajyoud jjo pasenbs

spua|q jey ajjoud yjo pasenbs e yyum “ ; i 2 U}IM 320 MOPUIM @YdNO]1Iews {

00| M3U e $13JJ0 'S31IIS DISULL] IO} ay sazynn osje 3|A1s Sunesado siy|.
paudisapau Ajjeinads ‘§20] mopuim | , "3PPIW 3y} Ul YSes paxl) e Ylim sapis

®Y2no[1ews ay | ‘sAkems||em IoLIIxa [ y1og wouj mopuim unok uado o3

oju1 Buipnjoad Jnoyum Ajisea aso|d A — NoA smoj(e (JUSA 3|gnop e se umouy] e
pue uado smopuim Japijs |eluozIIOH 0S|) J9PI|S [BIUOZIIOY B|GNOP
13pI|S [RIUOZIIOH ‘ 19pl|s |ejuoziioH 3jgnoq

s9]A1s SunesadQ salias disully

SANIAS OISNIY L

‘[l MOLIEN

$9LI9G JISULLT, PIRS[IA :SMOPUIA



(44

t W8 s Ky aaag uBsop ors

SaUsiUly [AUIA JOLSIXT WNWB.-

29)07) UM JUSLISIBIS & aXelN

sMopuIm Yjeq 10j sse[3 panyg

3qeD PIPIS-S Ut iay Biempioy| Mg

{
31000 e 13 _ |

“dyqepens sadeys mopura airaaid 4t e 1n0qe 19jeaq pieSyiN 1ok yay /

e L T a3 \

n

SIGED PIPI-F U1 Wl S MY

31010 €199

oo agy @ noqe sajeaq preSy inok iy

SITRAAS m gty aae g -

\v\\. }
D \\

i ‘850040
noA elA)s Bunjessdo mopuim Laiym
Jajjew ou ‘auwloy InoA Jnoybnoly;
108ye Guises|d Ajjponsyisee pue
paulwesns e sapiaosd sy

'selfis Bunessdo ssoloe pue ‘woyog
0] do} Wolj 'saupubls uana ym
9WOD SMOPUIM SBLAS | DISUl) |1

_ — saulpybls usng

SOUITIYSIS U2AF



€C

Jdeqjes aures 10ex9 0] Jou mﬁnmdﬁmw

«IOvAsip Jou pup Suipis fo pjayf ayy ojus apasai oj 11 sasnvo Suspis ay ypm ysnyf
awvif ayy Suravy ing Suruado mopuim y 01 UOHUIIID SMVAP PUD Sau] MOpDYS saIVa4d dpVIDf
auyy Sunwniound Suipis ay fo 2ovf ayy puodaq jno apnazosd awvif ays aavy 03 Suproap Kuvpug

‘1mo puvis 11 djay [im [vriazou
juataffip v Sursooys apym up pualq awvaf ayj sdjay Suspis ayy soyoous 1y p1IIDWL D SuisooyD

1w13p 2y1 fo Luaurol puv ‘uorsnigosd orizzpw
ssaUo1] 31 350042 0] nOA Sumop uorwzIIOISNI 40f sarrungtoddo Jo 101 v siaffo uoido siyJ,

Buuado ayy wouf Surprs snoauaSowoy ayy saysin3unsip y00] auivif aangoid v auvif
241391d 40 o143 WA} JO auivAf Uiyl v Jo asn ayj s1 [1D3OP UL MOPUIM UL2POUL UOWIUI0I K424 Y
WLL], MOpUIM U], °¢,,

(OSSTUAST HOIY pepp/iured)
punoxins ¢ X §/g

Suryyeays
dexpp urerq hp
ding Surtmyg
adeg ureyunojy Surprg de ,uesnry
/STFeIdP-MOPUIM-IOLI2)X9-UISPOW /W0 AINIIANIYITe-IA MMM/ /:d )Y
‘U1 paqLIOsap se
WILLL, MOPUIM UTYT,



14

S3YSIULY JdempaeH *spLS Yy Joop poom pejs wnupwnje INok

pozpouy

g azog yivg 8X81 | puedy 8211055320y "510[02 JauFISap Ul WNUIWN|E |[e Y33 JO SIOLa}UI POOM WiEA

8X.07 joued ¢
= S p——r N N . . Y pep wnuiwnje jo ad1oyd ok yiim uno nok 31 ayepy Juawiages uisap
-8%.91 .‘ C puedy e ayew sppued sse(d Fuinow aasuedxs asayy ‘pasopd aie Katy uaym uaay
poop pe|D whuwn sio0Q [Pued-y MalA woyy teaddesip Ajayeidwod pue
1o%o0d |jem ayy ojut apys sppued ayy ‘uado Ajjny uaym

panpouy panpony
™ A a1 swwog yeq b i R N )

SI00PINO 0] SIOOPUI )

m Joued ¢

2JempieH E::LE.‘__<‘ - suonydp azig Hoedpued-g EO.H,._” .—HOMH..—WHHN,H# %‘Hw wwﬁaﬁwww

e r—
hac .\

«0.8%,0,6 [Pued-¢ :J[ep SSB[D
SSMOPUIA



14

"azuo1g pajured 991§ pawLl{ $100(J IYIO

I00(J W0ISN)) ULSIIIY
:100(T JUOL]

Joou jo sado[s yinos uo payressur sppued 1e[os [enjusAY
Ae18 y1ep 9rdurys jreydse [euonuaauon)
;Jooy

"9ZU01q PAJUTE] [9931S
'saTR)S Moeg

(s3urrapuaI UoTIeASd 995 - a1mord ou)
‘re1 3[qnop [ejuoziioy [231s afdurrs pajureq
rey dog, o2

[}



9¢

ap1s o1y

Jd=T/1

(199urdus TeInyonys

4q pazifeuy aq 03 [rejap juswIYdE)IL)
"SMOPUIM 9ZU01q YIep Ydjew 0}
parured 93010U00 03 pajjoq <H-°[qnop,
ur pap[am ‘sysod [993s arenbs 9xg

:s3504 110ddng



